

Bylaws of Southern California Hoo-Hoo Club No. 117, Incorporated

I Name

This association shall be known as Southern California Hoo-Hoo Club No. 117, Incorporated.

II Purpose

- (a) To be a social organization for members of the forest products industry and related industries.
- (b) To provide a common ground of fellowship on which members from all branches of the lumber and forest products industry may associate and through which may be developed the essential principles of Mutual Welfare, Friendship, Confidence and Education.
- (c) To promote through the proper knowledge of, and regard for, its Ritual and Code of Ethics those principles of the Order which result in the advancement of the interests of its members and the lumber and forest products industry and are conducive to the enjoyment of Health, Happiness and Long Life.
- (d) To assemble and disseminate among its members such information regarding lumber and forest products as shall result in the fullest cooperation between the several branches of the industry.
- (e) Neither Southern California Hoo-Hoo Club No.117 nor any of its officers, directors, or members will participate in, meet for the purpose of, or even authorize any discussions, agreements, comparisons or other conduct which could be construed as, or give rise to, an inference of contracting, conspiracy, combination, tying, unfair competition, monopolization, pricing or any other activity which could lead to an inference of restriction of competition price fixing, markups, discrimination, market allocation, or any other conduct prescribed by any State, Provincial, Federal or International law relating to competition including, but not limited to, the Sherman Antitrust Act and the Clayton Act.

III Membership

- (a) The membership of this Order shall be limited to persons of full age of eighteen (18) years and older. These persons shall be of good moral characters who are engaged in the forestry product industry or any person genuinely interested in supporting the purpose and aims of our order.
- (b) A candidate for membership shall complete and submit an official Membership Application together with the membership fee and the annual dues for the current year.
- (c) The application shall be endorsed by three members of the Order, the Club's President and have the approval of a majority of the Club's Board of Directors.
- (d) Each approved applicant elected shall be inducted in accordance with the approved Ritual of the Order and, upon such induction, shall be a member of the Order.
- (e) Each member shall be assigned a number by the International Secretary-Treasurer in the order that applications are approved by the International Office. The member shall be issued a button displaying the emblem of the Order and bearing the number assigned. The number 99999 will not be issued but will be retained in the Hoo-Hoo Museum in perpetuity.
- (f) If any member of this Order shall violate its Articles, By-laws or Ritual, or engage in unlawful or disreputable business, or in any manner bring public shame or disgrace to this Order or its membership, that member may be suspended as set forth in the Bylaws of International Concatenated Order Of Hoo-Hoo.

IV Annual Dues and Membership Fees

- (a) Annual dues, membership fees and reinstatement fees will be such as established by the Board of Directors.
- (b) Dues are payable in advance on the first day of the Hoo-Hoo, September 9, to Southern California Hoo-Hoo Club No. 117, Inc.
- (c) Upon receipt of dues the Secretary-Treasurer will cause to be issued a membership card for the current year to that member. The card shall state the member's name and Hoo-Hoo number. No member shall be admitted to a Concatenation after December 9 without a current membership card.
- (d) Any member whose dues have not been paid by December 9 shall be notified by the International office that their dues for the year are delinquent.
- (e) If that member's dues have not been paid by the end of a Hoo-Hoo year, that member shall stand suspended and be subject to the requirements for reinstatement.
- (f) Suspended members may be reinstated by submitting a completed Application for Reinstatement accompanied by the dues for the current year plus the reinstatement fee. The applicant must meet the same eligibility requirements as a new applicant.

V Meetings

- (a) The Board of Directors shall schedule bimonthly meetings open to all Hoo-Hoo members and guests at a time and place as approved by the Board of Directors.
- (b) One meeting each year shall be designated as a Concatenation ceremony for the purpose of induction of new members. Attendance at the Concatenation ceremony shall be limited to members in good standing of Hoo-Hoo only.
- (c) One meeting each year shall be designated as an Election Meeting for the purpose of nominating and electing members of the Board of Directors.

VI Officers and Directors

- (a) The Board of Directors shall consist of the following:
 - a. President
 - b. Secretary-Treasurer
 - c. One or more Members-at-Large.
- (b) Elected Officers and Directors shall be members in good standing of Southern California Hoo-Hoo Club No. 117, Inc.
- (c) The Officers and Board of Directors shall be nominated by the general membership of the Club and confirmed by a simple majority of the members present at the annual Election Meeting. No quorum of membership is required. Officers and Directors shall serve a term of one year.
- (d) The Board of Directors is vested with full authority to administer the affairs of the Club only in complete accordance with its Ritual, Articles and By-laws.
- (e) No Officer or Director shall be entitled to any salary or other compensation for services rendered in that capacity, nor shall they be compensated for any services rendered by them in any other capacity.
- (f) Any Officer or Director may be removed for cause at any time by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.
- (g) The Board of Directors shall hold meetings as necessary to conduct the business of the Club at a time and place designated by the President.
- (h) Quorum shall consist of one (1) person more than fifty percent (50%) of standing Board of Directors. A majority affirmative vote of board members present and voting is required to pass any and all measures.

- (i) The President shall have general supervision over all Hoo-Hoo activities and lead in promoting the purposes of Hoo-Hoo and providing for the welfare of the Club.
- (j) The Secretary-Treasurer shall be responsible for the accounts, books, and records of all moneys received and expended for the use of the Club.

VII Revision or Amendment of Bylaws

- (a) No provision of these Bylaws shall be intended to neither supersede nor conflict with the Bylaws of the International Concatenated Order of Hoo-Hoo, Incorporated.
- (b) These Bylaws may be revised or amended, as required, with approval by majority vote of the Board of Directors.

As approved and adopted March 31,2009.